

FW: For Review: Expert Panel Media Q&As

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 24 Oct 2016 16:52:33 -0400
Attachments: Media Qs Expert Panel Oct-20-2016_v1.docx (23.19 kB)

Hi Cindy and Nadine,

To prepare for when the panel members are announced (date still tbc) we've been asked to prepare media Q&As by EOD Wednesday.

Questions we need to update include (in the attached):

When will the Panel's report be ready? Will this report be made public? What happens after that?

Who will be on the Panel? How much are they going to be paid?

- **How much is this panel going to cost?**
- **The panel won't have the authority to overrule the AG – what's the point?**
- **Has the AG endorsed this panel? Will she be a part of it?**
- **Isn't the Public Sector Accounting Board looking into this issue? Why create a panel?**

I've updated the question on the total budget based on the most recent submission. Let me know who you would like to get drafting the responses.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Smith, Emilie (TBS)
Sent: October-24-16 1:57 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Wesley, Jason (TBS)
Subject: For Review: Expert Panel Media Q&As

Hi Sarah,

I've pulled the Q&As on the expert panel out of the larger Media Q&As that were done for Public Accounts 2015-16 and aligned the messaging with the business case. Can you please review and make any changes. Please note questions #2, 5-7 will need responses developed.

Please have the approved Q&As back for end of day Wednesday. I know we don't have an announcement date yet so this may change once we have direction.

Many thanks,
Emilie

Emilie Smith

Senior Corporate Issues Management Analyst
Communications Branch, Treasury Board Secretariat

(o) 416-327-2434

(c) 647-401-6732

(e) Emilie.Smith@ontario.ca